



Montour Football Boosters

Meeting Minutes

2-8-12

Call to order

George Klemmer called to order the regular meeting of the **Montour Football Boosters** at **7:08 pm** on **February 8, 2012** in **Montour High School Cafeteria**.

Approval of minutes from last meeting

The minutes from the last meeting were made available and were approved.

Treasurers report

- a) \$26,458.00 is the current balance.
- b) All banquet expenses are not in yet and the bills have not been paid as of today.
- c) Budget was approved as presented.

Coaches report

- a) 2012-13 Varsity schedule is available and posted on the website www.montourfootball.com. New schools Mohawk and Chartiers Valley have been added to the Parkway conference. Hopewell is the opening home game.
- b) The freshman and Middle school schedule will be available within the next month.
- c) The weight room is open Monday thru Thursday, from 3-4:30 pm.
- d) The first practice for Varsity will be August 13th. The summer schedule will be coming out soon.

Guest Speaker

- a) Ryan Reizer from Focus Human Performance. Discussed his training program in depth and more information is available via his website, www.focushpp.com

Old Business

- a) Doria Martinelli presented the final bills for the Varsity banquet.
- b) Vice President election-Jim Witner will be retained as Vice President for another 1 year term, due to lack of opposition.
- c) Concession stand chair will be Lisa Bolla. She would like volunteers to step up and train to take over in the future.
- d) The school board has not committed to any funds towards the purchase of the WPIAL rings. There will be a school board meeting on Thursday February 9th at 6:00 pm.
- e) All parents are strongly encouraged to attend as a sign of unity. George Klemmer will be requesting funding for the WPIAL rings. Each ring has been estimated to cost approximately \$322.00
- f) WPIAL Championship Fundraiser will be held on March 18th. A spaghetti dinner will be held in the High School Cafeteria. Each Varsity player will be responsible for selling 10 tickets. The money will be due upfront and the tickets can be sold or given away by each family. The Varsity proceeds will go towards each players Championship ring if they choose to get one. The middle school players will sell 5 tickets each and proceeds will be added to the general fund for next years' expenses.
- g) Volunteers will be needed to set-up, cook, serve and clean-up.
- h) Ticket hand-out procedure is yet to be determined.

New Business

- a) Tony Rippole suggested that a Corporate Committee be formed to approach businesses in the Robinson and Kennedy areas for sponsorship of the football team.
- b) Dave Headrick and several other volunteers stepped forward to start discussion and present ideas at the March meeting.

MFB meeting will The March meeting will be a mandatory meeting to start an introduction to new families to the program, there will be a start time of 7:00 pm for new families and the regular start at 7:45. The meeting will take place on Thursday March 8th.

Meeting Adjourned

- a) The regular meeting of the Montour Football Boosters was adjourned at 8:30 pm.

Minutes submitted by: Berni Parrish